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original and one copy of:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
88 CIV. 4486 (LAP)

Plaintiff,

v.

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
TEAMSTERS, et al.

Defendants.

APPLICATION 158 OF THE
INDEPENDENT REVIEW BOARD
-- OPINION AND DECISION OF
THE INDEPENDENT REVIEW
BOARD IN THE MATTER OF
LAWRENCE MAGUIRE

Pursuant to Paragraph o. of the Rules and Procedures for

Operation of the Independent Review Board ("IRB") for the

International Brotherhood of Teamsters ("IBT") ("IRB Rules"),

Application is made by the IRB for ruling by the Honorable

Loretta A. Preska, United States District Judge for the Southern

District of New York, on the issues considered by the IRB, on the

charges filed against Lawrence Maguire ("Maguire"), a member of

Local 82.
In the IRB's November 10, 2010 Investigative Report, Maguire

was charged with bringing reproach upon the IBT in violation of the

IBT Constitution by intimidating a witness and assaulting a Police

Officer while an lBT member.
On November 17, 2010 the IBT General President filed a charge

against then-Local 82 member Lawrence Maguire, accusing him of

bringing reproach upon the International Brotherhood of Teamsters
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after pleading guilty to intimidating a witness and assaulting a

police officer.

IRB records indicate it made four separate attempts to

deliver notice of service to Maguire to three different

addresses, utilizing both UPS and USPS Certified Mail.

Finally, in a letter dated September 21, 2011 to Mr. Maguire,

the Chief Investigator enclosed his Pre-hearing Memorandum dated

September 15, 2011, Supplemental Exhibits 53-55, and notification to

him of the date, time, and location of the IRB hearing. This letter

was delivered to a Braintree, MA address. As recently as November

2011 Maguire indicated his preference for all correspondence to be

sent to this address.

On October 21, 2011 the IRB sent Maguire a letter setting out

in detail all of its previous attempts to provide him with service.

This letter also directed him to supply the IRB with a notarized,

sworn statement indicating a lack of prior notice for the hearing to

be returned to the IRB within ten days of receipt.

After the expiration of the ten-day window, the Chief

Investigator sent another letter to Maguire and the IRB on

November 15, 2011, making it known he would rely on his Pre-

Hearing Memorandum moving forward. In all, the record indicates

that Maguire not only received notice of the hearing at his

preferred address almost three full weeks before the October 11

hearing, but he received all pertinent IBT correspondence
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thereafter.

While a member of the lBT, Maguire tampered with a witness

in a state criminal case, which, except for the jurisdictional

component, would be an act of racketeering that is unambiguously

outlawed by the Consent Decree and the lBT Constitution.

Additionally, Maguire assaulted a police officer while cognizant

the officer was performing official duties. The First Circuit

confirmed that this reckless act brings about a particularly high

risk of injury and violence. The facts essential to prove these

convictions can no longer be challenged as a result of collateral

estoppel. While these two acts are inexcusable in and of

themselves, their violative nature is only compounded by

Maguire's admitted prior, extensive criminal history and

association with now-disgraced Local 82 members. Undoubtedly,

Maguire's conduct has brought reproach upon the lBT in violation

of the lBT Constitution.

Accordingly, Maguire is hereafter permanently barred from

holding membership in or any position with the lBT or any lBT-

affiliated entity; from seeking or accepting from the lBT or any

lBT affiliated entity any salary, severance payment, allowance,

fee, payment for unused vacation, or compensation of any kind

except fully vested pension compensation and fully vested welfare

benefits; and from the date of expulsion from having any
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contributions made on his behalf by any IBT entity to any

pension, health and welfare, severance, or other benefit fund.

Enclosed with our February 22, 2012, Opinion and Decision is

the November 10, 2010, IRB Investigative Report (Exhibit A) with

Exhibits 1 - 9 (Appendix to Exhibit A), IRB October 11, 2011 Hearing

Exhibits 1-12 (Exhibit B), IRB Local 82 Hearings Reference Documents

1-3 (Exhibit C), October 11, 2011 Hearing Transcript (Exhibit D) and

the Chief Investigator's Pre-Hearing and Supplemental Exhibits A-J

(Exhibit E).
It is respectfully requested that an Order be entered

affirming the IRB's February 22, 2012, Opinion and Decision if

Your Honor finds it appropriate.

Dated: February 22, 2012

By:
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______________________________________________________ --------x
INRE:

Lawrence Maguire

______________________________________________________ ---------x

INTRODUCTION

OPINION AND DECISION
OF THE INDEPENDENT
REVIEW BOARD

In an Investigative Report dated November 10,2010, the IRB recommended to

James P. Hoffa, IBT General President, that a charge be filed against Local 82 member

Lawrence Maguire for conducting himself in a manner to bring reproach upon the IBT.

On November 17,2010 the IBT General President filed a charge against then-

Local 82 member Lawrence Maguire, accusing him of bringing reproach upon the

International Brotherhood of Teamsters after pleading guilty to intimidating a witness

and assaulting a police officer. (Ex. 55) Such behavior, which as Maguire himself admits

is part of a "long list" of criminal activity he engaged in over decades, occurred in

violation of Art. II, Sec. 2(a) and Art. XIX, Sec. 7(b)(1) and (2) of the IBT Constitution.

After conducting a hearing on February 15,2011 the IBT found the charge not

proven. Thereafter, the IRB determined that finding was inadequate based on the record

and scheduled a de novo hearing for October 11 of the same year. After failing to appear,

Maguire contacted the IRB's office in Washington DC on October 12, claiming he had

never received notice of the hearing.

IRB records indicate it made four.separate attempts to deliver notice of service to

Maguire to three different addresses, utilizing both UPS and USPS Certified Mail.

Finally, in a letter dated September 21,2011 to Mr. Maguire, the Chief

Investigator enclosed his Pre-hearing Memorandum dated September 15, 2011,
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Supplemental Exhibits 53-55, and notification to him of the date, time, and location of

the IRB hearing. This letter was delivered to a Braintree, MA address. J. Burhoe, Mr.

Maguire's son and fellow Local 82 member, signed for this delivery. (Ex. C) As

recently as November 2011 Maguire indicated his preference for all correspondence to be

sent to this address. (Enclosure to December 8, 2011 letter from the Chief Investigator to

the IRB RE: Lawrence Maguire, dated November 21st post hearing letter from Maguire,

pg.2)

On October 21,2011 the IRB sent Maguire a letter setting out in detail all of its

previous attempts to provide him with service. This letter also directed him to supply the

IRB with a notarized, sworn statement indicating a lack of prior notice for the hearing to .

be returned to the IRB within ten days of receipt. (Ex. E) Maguire's daughter-in-law

signed for delivery of this correspondence on October 28,2011 at the Braintree address.

After the expiration of the ten-day window, the ChiefInvestigator sent another letter to

Maguire and the IRB on November 15,2011, making it known he would rely on his Pre-

Hearing Memorandum moving forward. The following day, "L. Maguire" signed for this

letter. (Ex. J) In all, the record indicates that Maguire not only received notice of the

hearing at his preferred address almost three full weeks before the October 11 hearing,

but he received all pertinent IBT correspondence thereafter.

FACTS

Maguire's IBT Membership

Maguire joined Local 82 in March 1999. (Ex. 1) A year later, he took a

withdrawal card. (MJ He rejoined the Local in September 2005, soon after being

discharged from federal prison following incarceration for a bank robbery. (Ex. I; Ex. 2

2



at 6-7, 16,17) See, United States v. Maguire, 359 F.3d 71 (1st Cir. 2004) On December

11, 2007 he made a $152 dues payment to the Local, making him current through

November 2007. (Ex. 1) Maguire took another withdrawal card a week later after

committing the crimes described below. (Ex. 1; Ex. 2 at 17) After returning to the Local

again in September, 2009, Maguire continued to pay dues, keeping himself current

through September 2010. (Exs. 1 and 53) On November 23,2010 Maguire issued his

final withdrawal card after the IRB-recommended charges were filed against him on

November 17,2010. (Ex. 53)

Recent Criminal Conduct

On December 11, 2007, the same day he made an IBT dues payment to maintain

good standing with the union, Maguire assaulted a police officer and intimated a witness.

(EX. 2 at 17-18; Ex. 5) Subsequently, on November 21,2008, Maguire pled guilty to

both crimes and was sentenced to a one-year prison term. (Exs. 5 and 8; Ex. 2 at 17-19,

22, 47-48) In addition, Maguire was arrested twice in 2010 for open and gross lewdness

on public transportation. (Exs. 6 and 7)1 These matters are still pending.

Because Maguire pled guilty to both witness tampering and assaulting a police

officer, he is collaterally estopped from challenging the facts surrounding his convictions.

United States v. IBT [Friedman and Hughes], 905 F.2d 610,621-22 (2d Cir. 1990);

United States v. IBT [Vitale], 775 F.Supp. 90,95 (S.D.N.Y. 1991) ("IBT members are

collaterally stopped from contesting the underlying facts of their convictions in response

1 According to news reports, the second of these arrests occurred after Maguire had left a hearing
concerning the first open and gross lewdness charge.
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to charges filed by the Investigations Officer.") Therefore, the following facts, which are

required for conviction under the two applicable Massachusetts statutes, cannot be

contested: (1) On December 11,2007, with intent to prevent the transmission of evidence

against him, he threatened or assaulted a witness in violation of Mass. Gen. Laws, Ch.

268, ~ 13B; and (2) on the same day, Maguire intentionally assaulted a person knowing

the person was a policeman acting in performance of his duties in violation of Mass. Gen.

Laws, Ch. 265, ~ 13D? (Ex. 8)

DISCUSSION

Witness Tampering

The March 14, 1989 Consent Order enjoined IBT members from committing any

acts of racketeering. See United States v. International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Order

at ~ E.l O. The complaint leading to that Order alleged contravention of the civil

provisions of the Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, 18 U.S.c. ~

1964. Witness tampering in violation of 18 U.S.C. ~ 1512; 18 U.S.C. ~ 1961(1); and/or

18 U.S.C. ~ 1962 serves as a predicate act to a pattern of racketeering. Specifically, 18

U.S.C. ~ 1512(a) (2), (b), and (d) forbids the Issuance of threats and/or the use of force to

influence a witness. The IBT Constitution specifically makes it an offense for a member

to commit "any act of racketeering activity as defined by applicable law." IBT Const.

Art. XIX, ~ 7(b) (11). This provision, at a minimum, encompasses the acts of

racketeering defined in the RICO statute.

2 Mass. Gen. Laws, Ch 268, ~ 13B was amended in 2010; the version mentioned above was in
effect at the time of Maguire's conviction.
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Maguire pled guilty to conduct violating a Massachusetts law, which is analogous

to the Federal Witness Tampering statute, a RICO predicate act. Compare Mass. Gen.

Laws, Ch. 268 ~ 13B with 18 U.S.C., ~ 1512. (Exhibit 8 and Appendix A) If the victim

witness was a witness in a federal case, Maguire's act would have constituted a clear

. infringement of the Consent Order. The jurisdictional aspect (federal vs. state) is not

relevant in determining whether conduct is reproachful; it is Maguire's criminal acts that

created reproach. The Consent Order confirms this notion: "WHEREAS, the union

defendants agree that it is imperative that the IBT ... be maintained democratically, with

integrity and ... without unlawful outside influence." United States v. International

Brotherhood of Teamsters, Order at ~ E.5 (emphasis added). Even if Maguire's

intimidation did not directly influence Teamster conduct, his violent and criminal

propensity contributed to the air of intimidation that ran rampant through Local 82 during

the same time period.3

The IRB's power to interpret the IBT Constitution allows it to declare Maguire's

criminal conduct as reproachful. As the Second Circuit noted in United States v. IBT

[Mireles], 51 Fed. Appx. 25 (2d Cir. 2002):

... the IRB's authority is co-extensive with that of the IBT General
President and General Secretary-Treasurer under the IBT Constitution.
Since the IBT Constitution authorizes the IBT General President 'to
interpret and apply' the IBT Constitution and 'to decide all questions of
law thereunder,' the IRB's authority 'necessarily includes the final

3 Maguire was intimately connected with John Perry, James Deamicis, and Thomas Flaherty
throughout his Teamster career. The latter two had IRB charges proven involving acting in concert
to arbitrarily and selectively enforce unauthorized voting rules by knowingly allowing favored
members to vote on a proposed collective bargaining agreement with a trade show contractor,
Greyhound Exposition Services ("GES"). The negotiations and vote on this contract occurred in
2009, over a year before Maguire took his final withdrawal card with Local 82.
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authority to decide what constitutes an offense subject to discipline under
the IBT Constitution. ' ... Therefore, the scope of the IRB' s power under
the Consent Decree is not limited to violations of federal labor and
criminal law. The Consent Decree recognizes that 'conduct which brings
reproach upon the IBT,' in violation of Article II, Section 2(a) and Article
XIX, Sections 7(b)(1) and (2) of the IBT Constitution, is 'within the
(IRB]s] investigatory and decisional authority.'

Id. at 26-27 (citations omitted).

Moreover, reproachful conduct need not be a violation of labor law or a specific

provision of the IBT Constitution. United States v. IBT [Ligurotis), 814 F. Supp 1165,

1182-82 (S.D.N. y. 1993) (implying a violation of criminal law is reproachful). As per the

IBT Constitution and the Consent Decree, conduct that would violate the Federal RICO

Act but for the jurisdictional element is reproachful.

Assault on a Police Officer

Maguire was also convicted of assaulting a police officer in violation of

Massachusetts Gen. Laws, Part IV, Ch. 265, ~ 13D. (Exs. 5, 8, 9) A violation of the

federal companion statute is a felony. See 18 U.S.C. ~ 3559(a)(5). Assault is not defined

by a Massachusetts statute, but is instead controlled by common law. Commonwealth v.

Burke, 390 Mass. 480, 482, 457 N.E. 2d 622, 624 (1983). Commonwealth v. Ford,

quoting Commonwealth v. McCan, defines assault and battery as, "the intentional and

unjustified use of force upon the person of another, however slight." 424 Mass. 709, 711,

677 N.E. 2d 1149, 1151 (1997); 277 Mass. 199,203, 178 N.E. 633,634 (1931).

Massachusetts requires additional elements to convict an offender for assault on a

police officer: the victim must be an officer engaged in performance of his duties and the

assailant must know the victim is an officer engaged in the performance of said duties.

Commonwealth v. Moore, 36 Mass. App. Ct. 455, 461, 632 N.E. 2d 1234, 1238 (1994).
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Through his plea, Maguire admitted he knew the victim of his assault was a police officer

carrying out his duties at the time ofthe assault. United States v. Fernandez, 121 F.2d

777, 780 (l st Cir. 1997) The First Circuit held a conviction for assaulting a police officer

inherently involves a particularly high risk of injury and violence. United States v.

Santos, 363 F.3d 19,23 (1st Cir. 2004). With this in mind, it is beyond question that

Maguire's blatantly reckless acts brought reproach upon the IBT.

Maguire's Defenses Are Not Credible

Maguire contends the conduct underlying his convictions is no longer actionable,

since it occurred four years before the IBT filed charges against him. (EX. 54 at 12)

However, the applicable statute of limitation per the IBT Constitution is five years. IBT

Constitution, Art. XIX, ~ 7(a). Therefore, Maguire's staleness defense is baseless.

The IBT Panel Report concerning Maguire claims that his actions had no

connection to an "air of intimidation" pervading throughout Local 82. (Pg. 27) It is well-

known that Maguire sustained a close relationship with Joseph Burhoe and John Perry,

both of whom are closely-linked to the controversial GES contract.4 (Cronin December

15,2010 letter to the IBT and Carberry, "Supplemental Evidentiary Statement with

Exhibits regarding Local 82 Background for the Lawrence Maguire Charge," January 26,

2011, pg. 1) As such, it is reasonable to infer that Maguire was part of the group running

Local 82.

4 The details of the GES contract negotiations, including their connection to voter intimidation, are
discussed in Footnote 3 and in greater detail in the IRB opinion concerning James Deamicis and
Thomas Flaherty.
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Within the last few months, Perry permanently retired from the IBT and agreed

never to hold IBT membership again, largely as a result of his predatory and menacing

behavior. Burhoe has also been barred from acting as a union representative. (Carberry,

"Supplemental Evidentiary Statement with Exhibits regarding Local 82 Background for

the Lawrence Maguire Charge," January 26,2011, pg.1) Given Maguire's relatively

prominent status within the Local and his known connection to Perry, his assault on a

police officer and intimidation of a witness contributed to the Local's air of violence and

bullying. These acts, which occurred while Maguire was still a member of the Local,

impacted member's rights during the GES contract vote, thus creating a clear connection

to union-related activities.

Yet, Maguire claims he should not be punished by the IBT for his criminal

conduct because the acts are unrelated to his Teamster membership. (Ex. 54 at 14) This

defense has no legal merit. Both the Second Circuit and the District Court have sustained

applicability of the IBT's reproach clause to conduct unconnected to the union. In United

States v. IBT [Friedman and Hughes], the Second Circuit affirmed that Hughes was liable

for bringing reproach upon his union for criminal conduct he committed in connection

with a non-IBT union. 905 F.2d 610,623. And, in the Talerico case, the court affirmed

that Talerico's conduct was reproachful when he committed criminal contempt before a

grand jury during an investigation unrelated to union activity. United States v. IBT

[Senese and Talerico], 745 F.Supp. 908,917-18 (S.D.N.Y. 1990), aff'd., 941 F.2d 1291

(2d Cir. 1991).

The IBT's Panel Report argues that Maguire's situation differs from those

mentioned in Friedman and Talerico because those cases possess a more substantial
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connection with the IBT and/or organized crime. (Pg. 26) Neither Friedman nor Talerico

committed crimes directly related to IBT activities. On the other hand, Maguire's conduct

was not only more reproachful given its per se violent and injurious nature, but it also

furthered the Local's reputation for strong-arming its collective bargaining system.

Maguire's crimes, and his close personal association with many of Local 82's top

officials, directly contributed to the air of intimidation at Local 82 that helped to

surreptitiously influence the Local's collective bargaining votes concerning the Freeman

and GES contracts.

Moreover, Maguire maintained a relationship with, and likely helped to bring

Vincent Federico into Local 82. (Carberry, "Supplemental Evidentiary Statement with

Exhibits regarding Local 82 Background for the Lawrence Maguire Charge," January 26,

2011, pg. 2). Federico has since been identified as a member of organized crime. (I4J

Thus, even if Maguire's specific criminal acts had no direct connection to organized

crime, Maguire's association with Vincent Federico in regards to his activities at the

Local cannot be denied.

In a post-hearing submission, Maguire claimed, "the Union Attorney did not

provide me with adequate or competent representation ... " Yet, Maguire failed to identify

any specific prejudice or failing resulting from his choice to utilize joint representation.

See, United States v. IBT [Bane], 2002 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 6751 *48-49 (S.D.N.Y. 2002),

affd, 59 Fed. Appx. 424 (2d Cir. 2003). He also suggested a conflict of interest could

have arisen as a result of joint representation.

In a letter to Mr. Maguire dated April 16, 2010 from IRB's ChiefInvestigator in

connection with his scheduled sworn in-person examination for May 2010 he was
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advised that "You have the right to be represented by legal counselor a member of the

International Brotherhood of Teamsters, of your choosing, at said examination."

CONCLUSION

While a member of the IBT, Maguire tampered with a witness in a state criminal

case, which, except for the jurisdictional component, would be an act of racketeering that

is unambiguously outlawed by the Consent Decree and the IBT Constitution.

Additionally, Maguire assaulted a police officer while cognizant the officer was

performing official duties. The First Circuit confirmed that this reckless act brings about

a particularly high risk of injury and violence. The facts essential to prove these

convictions can no longer be challenged as a result of collateral estoppel. While these two

acts are inexcusable in and of themselves, their violative nature is only compounded by

Maguire's admitted prior, extensive criminal history and association with now-disgraced

Local 82 members. Undoubtedly, Maguire's conduct has brought reproach upon the IBT

in violation of the IBT Constitution.

Therefore, Lawrence Maguire is hereafter permanently barred from holding

membership in or any position with the IBT or any IBT-affiliated entity; from seeking or

accepting from the IBT or any IBT-affiliated entity any salary, severance payment,

allowance, fee, payment for unused vacation, or compensation of any kind except fully

vested pension compensation and fully vested welfare benefits; and from the date of

expulsion from having any contributions made on his behalf by any IBT entity to any

pension, health and welfare, severance, or other benefit fund.
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Dated: February 22,2012

Respectfully Submitted,

Members of the
Independent Review Board

William H. Webster
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

.."

Plaintiff,

v.

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
TEAMSTERS, et al.

Defendants.

88 Civ. 4486 (LAP)
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT
OF THE OPINION AND
DECISION OF THE
INDEPENDENT REVIEW BOARD
IN THE MATTER OF
LAWRENCE MAGUIRE

This Court hereby acknowledges that the Opinion and Decision
of the IRB of Application 158 of the Independent Review Board ("IRB")
for the International Brotherhood of Teamsters ("IBT") has been
received by this Court, and that this Court has caused to be filed
the original documents concerning the Opinion and Decision of
Application 158 of the IRB with the Clerk of the Court of the Southern
District of New York.

This Court further certifies that the instant Acknowledgment
of Receipt ("the Acknowledgment") has been filed with the Clerk of
the Court of the Southern District of New York, and that a copy of
the Acknowledgment has been forwarded to the following:

John J. Cronin, Jr.
444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 528
Washington, DC 20001
Administrator of the Independent Review Board

Lawrence Maguire
223 Franklin Street
Braintree, MA 02184-6241

Dated: New York, New York

, 2012--------

U.S.D.J.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
TEAMSTERS, et al.

Defendants.

88 Civ. 4486 (LAP)
AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Joseph D. Comtois hereby deposes and says:

1. I am the Assistant to the Administrator in the office
of the Administrator of the Independent Review Board. On
February 22, 2012, I caused to be delivered via UPS Next Day to
the Honorable Loretta A. Preska one executed original and one
copy of Application 158, the executed original and one copy of
the Opinion and Decision of the IRB, and the original and one
copy of the Acknowledgment of Receipt.

2. I also caused a copy of Application 158 along with the
enclosures to be delivered to:

Tara La Morte, AUSA, via UPS Ground
Charles M. Carberry, Esq., via UPS Ground
Bradley T. Raymond, Esq.,via Hand Delivery
Lawrence Maguire, Member Local 82, via UPS Ground

D. Comtois

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 2;1 /It/. day

of ~20:ta


